STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
Tcgé‘oc'\yzr'zxm‘héﬁ va March 5, 1986 ARTES&.ONE\TVA:AVEESSS 88210
(505) 748-1283
ING 0il Co.

P.0O. Box 2267
Midland, Texas 79702

Re: Fort 18 Com
#1-E-18-24-29
Und. Atoka Pool

Gentlemen:
In order to approve your recuest for allowable and the campletion
on the the above captioned well, please send a copy of the logs

that have been run showing the footage drilled from 10,637' to the
total depth of 13,058'.

Sincerely,

LAt

ILes A. Clements
Supervisor District II

LAC/mm



